10.

11.

12.

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
AGENDA FOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING
8:30 A.M. OCTOBER 20, 2016
509 WEST WEBER, 5TH FLOOR
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA
AGENDA

Call to Order/Roll Call.
Public comment: Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the public may
address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction. The public may address any
item on the agenda at the time it is taken up.
Consider for approval minutes of the regular meeting of July 15, 2016.
Financial Report.
a. Adopt 2016-2017 Revised Budget.
b. Rafity Action Approving District Insurance Renewal.
Engineers’ Report; request for direction.

Adopt Resolution 2016-08 Approving And Authorizing Execution Of Delta Levee
Maintenance Subventions Program Work Agreement Fiscal Year 2016-2017

Discussion and Possible Action regarding Signage for trespassing and dumping on District
Property.

Discussion and Possible Action regarding Cameras for Levee Control.
Correspondence and meeting attendance reports.

District Calendar

Approval of bills to be paid.

Adjournment.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Daniel J. Schroeder at 209/948-8200
during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior 1o the time of the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted 1o the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W. Weber
Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton, California during normal business hours.

1077522

73673-34122
73673-34245

1



AGENDA PACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828
October 20, 2016

ITEM COMMENTARY

-—

Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.

© © N o o ~ 0 N

Please see attached.

-
o

Please see attached.

-—
-—

Self-explanatory.

—_
o

Self-explanatory.

1077521-1



ITEM 3



Minutes of Regular Meeting of
Reclamation District 828
Held on July 15,2016

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 828 was held at
8:30 p.m. on July 15, 2016 at 509 West Weber Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton, California
95203.

Item No. 1: Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 8:31 p.m. Present were
President Bill Mendelson and Trustee Robert Merdinger. Trustee Deby Provost was
absent. Also present was Dan Schroeder, District Counsel, Andy Pinasco, and Chris
Neudeck, District Engineer.

Item No.2: Public Comment. Dominique Gulli commented on recent reports
involving the SJAFCA Smith Canal Project.

Item No.3: Approval of Minutes. The minutes of the May 13, 2016 regular meeting
were approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Robert
Merdinger, seconded by President Bill Mendelson.

Item No. 4: Financial Report. Mr. Schroeder reported on the financial status of the
District.

a. Adopt Resolution 2016-04 Certifying Assessments To Be Collected

And Establishing A Procedure For Collection. Mr. Schroeder reviewed the content and
purpose of the Resolution with the Trustees. Mr. Neudeck and Mr. Schroeder
recommended that the Trustees continue to levee the full assessment due to the ongoing
maintenance tasks and projects for the upcoming years. Mr. Gulli commented that he
thought the assessments should be lower during the public hearing. Mr. Schroeder and
Mr. Neudeck reminded the Trustees that due to maintenance that had been deferred for
years. Resolution 2016-04 was adopted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion
by President Bill Mendelson, seconded by Trustee Robert Merdinger.

b. Adopt 2016-2017 Budget. Mr. Schroeder introduced the format of the budget in a
rough draft format for discussion purposes. The Trustees and staff commented on items
that were no longer expenses and suggested categories to be added to the budget format.
The item will be revised at the October 2016 Board meeting.

c. Approve 2015-2016 Fiscal Year Audit Contract. Mr. Schroeder reviewed the
proposal from Schwartz, Giannini, Lantsberger & Adamson to perform the audit for the
2015-2016 fiscal years. The proposal was accepted and the President was authorized to
sign it unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Bill Mendelson,
seconded by Trustee Robert Merdinger.

1055054-1 1



Item No.S: Engineer’s Report. Mr, Neudeck provided the Trustees with a written and
oral report.

a. Vegetation Issues. He first reported on the levee subventions program which
includes vegetation removal and the process for addressing aggressive vegetation such as
bamboo. He explained the program this year will cost less than $25,000. He then
presented the proposal from Custom Spraying Inc. to perform vegetation abatement in the
amount $6,750.00. The proposal was accepted and the President was authorized to sign it
unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Robert Merdinger, seconded
by President Bill Mendelson.

b. Closure Structure. Mr. Neudeck next reported on the SJAFCA Smith Canal
Closure Structure Project and the two lawsuits that have been filed. SJAFCA anticipates
they will be doing construction in 2017/2018 time frame. He also report on status of
Caltrans on plan for riprap under the highway.

C. He finally reported on the status of the subventions program funding legislation
and reauthorization of the program.

Item No. 6: Adopt Resolution 2016-05 Revising District Bylaws. Mr. Schroeder
reviewed the resolution and bylaws revision to the regular meeting date. Resolution
2016-05 was adopted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Robert
Merdinger, seconded by President Bill Mendelson.

Item No. 7:  Adopt Resolution 2016-06 Authorizing And Directing Filing Of Notice Of
Exemption For Routine Maintenance, For Fiscal Year 2016-2017. Mr. Schroeder and
Mr. Neudeck explained the purpose of the resolution and CEQA exemptions and why it

is adopted annually. Resolution 2016-06 was adopted unanimously by the Trustees
present on a motion by Trustee Robert Merdinger, seconded by President Bill Mendelson.

Item No. 8: Adopt Resolution 2016-07 Establishing Policy Regarding The Installation
Of Riprap On Private Property. Mr. Schroeder and Mr. Neudeck reported on the program
that RD 1614 has implemented. The Trustees asked about the process with willing
property owners and those instances where the district determines that work needs to be
done and the property owner is opposed to the work. Resolution 2016-07 was adopted
unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Robert Merdinger, seconded
by President Bill Mendelson.

Item No.9: Correspondence. There were no comments or discussions on the
correspondence attached to the agenda packet.

Item No. 10: Calendar. Mr. Schroeder reviewed the calendar with the Trustees

Item No. 11: Approval of Bills. Mr. Schroeder reported on the outstanding bills that
had been received and the status of the District’s accounts and ratification of the stipend
payment to Trustee Provost for the last regular meeting. The payment of the attached
bills was approved unanimously by the Trustees on a motion by a motion by Trustee
Robert Merdinger, seconded by President Bill Mendelson.

1055054-1 2






RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828

BILLS TO BE PAID

JULY 2016
NAME INVOICE DATE JINVOICE # AMOUNT TOTALS | WARRANT # SUB FUND Co ERP
Kjeldsen, Sinnock, & Neudeck, Inc. 6/13/2016 19090 $862.50
6/13/2016 19091  $672.50 *
6/13/2016 19092 $175.00
7/11/2016 19190 $735.00 *
7/11/2016 19191} $1,821.10
$4,266.10 1239
Neumiller & Beardslee 6/16/2016 278163| $2,649.23
7/13/2016 278660 $1,081.00
$3,730.23 1240
Trustee Stipends - 7/15/2016 Bill Mendelson $50.00 1241
Bob Merdinger $50.00 1242
Deby Provost $50.00 1238] FOR RATIFICATION
$150.00
TOTAL: $8,146.33
NOTES:
Anticipated Fund Balance : $494,713.22 5 Year Plan Balance:
Less Submitted Bills for Payment: $8,146.33

Total:

$486,566.89




ITEM 4
















































POLICYHOLDER DISCLOSURE
NOTICE OF TERRORISM
INSURANCE COVERAGE

You are hereby notified that under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as amended, that you have a right to purchase
insurance coverage for losses resulting from acts of terrorism, as defined in Section 102(1) of the Act: The term “act of
terrorism” means any act that is certified by the Secretary of the Treasury—in concurrence with the Secretary of State,
and the Attorney General of the United States—to be an act of terrorism: to be a violent act or an act that is dangerous to
human life, property, or infrastructure: to have resulted in damage within the United States, or outside the United States in
the case of certain air carriers or vessels or the premises of a United States mission; and to have been committed by an
individual or individuals as part of an effort to coerce the civilian population of the United States or to influence the policy
or affect the conduct of the United States Government by coercion.

YOU SHOULD KNOW THAT WHERE COVERAGE IS PROVIDED BY THIS POLICY FOR LOSSES RESULTING FROM
CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM, SUCH LOSSES MAY BE PARTIALLY REIMBURSED BY THE UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT UNDER A FORMULA ESTABLISHED BY FEDERAL LAW. HOWEVER, YOUR POLICY MAY CONTAIN
OTHER EXCLUSIONS WHICH MIGHT AFFECT YOUR COVERAGE, SUCH AS AN EXCLUSION FOR NUCLEAR
EVENTS. UNDER THE FORMULA, THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT GENERALLY REIMBURSES 85% OF
COVERED TERRORISM LOSSES EXCEEDING THE STATUTORILY ESTABLISHED DEDUCTIBLE PAID BY THE
INSURANCE COMPANY PROVIDING THE COVERAGE. THE PREMIUM CHARGED FOR THIS COVERAGE IS
PROVIDED BELOW AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY CHARGES FOR THE PORTION OF LOSS THAT MAY BE
COVERED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT UNDER THE ACT.

YOU SHOULD ALSO KNOW THAT THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT, AS AMENDED, CONTAINS A $100
BILLION CAP THAT LIMITS U.S. GOVERNMENT REIMBURSEMENT AS WELL AS INSURERS' LIABILITY FOR
LOSSES RESULTING FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM WHEN THE AMOUNT OF SUCH LOSSES IN ANY
ONE CALENDAR YEAR EXCEEDS $100 BILLION. IF THE AGGREGATE INSURED LOSSES FOR ALL INSURERS
EXCEED $100 BILLION, YOUR COVERAGE MAY BE REDUCED.

Acceptance or Rejection of Terrorism Insurance Coverage

] I hereby elect to purchase terrorism coverage for a prospective premium of $24.00
0 | hereby decline to purchase terrorism coverage for certified acts of terrorism. | understand that |
will have no coverage for losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism.

P cammnn.

W\ ! Allied World Assurance Company
|

Policyholder/Applicant's Signaturé insurance Company
Daniel J. Schroeder, District Secretary

! Reclamation District No. 828 - Weber Tract
§ Print Name Policy Number
| ,
L-f-/6
Date

Disclosure -Terrorism Accept/Reject (12/07)

© 2007 National Association of Insurance Commissioners




ITEM 6



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828
RESOLUTION 2016-08

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
DELTA LEVEE MAINTENANCE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM WORK AGREEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of Reclamation District 828
(“District”), has reviewed, and desires to enter into, that certain Delta Levee
Maintenance Subventions Program Work Agreement Fiscal Year 2016-2017
("Agreement”), between the District and the Reclamation Board of the State of California
("Reclamation Board”);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Agreement is approved, and the President of the Board is authorized and
directed to execute the Agreement, and cause it to be presented to the Reclamation
Board with a certified copy of this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 828,
at a regular meeting thereof, held on October 20, 2016, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTENTION:
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828
A Political Subdivision of the
State of California
By:

PRESIDENT
ATTEST:

SECRETARY

1077523-1



CERTIFICATION

l, , Secretary of Reclamation District 828, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of
Reclamation District 828 duly passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of
Trustees thereof held on the 20th day of October, 2016.

Dated: , 2016

SECRETARY, Reclamation District 828

1077523-1









Table 2

2016-17 DELTA LEVEE MAINTENANCE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM

FUNDING PLAN
Deductible Maximum Estimated
RD Name Application Levee $1,000 Eligible Reimbursement Available Advance
NO Amount Length Per Mile Costs 75 % of (4) Reimbursement 75 % of (6)
$ Miles $ $ $ $ $
(1) {2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
2126  Atlas Tract 438,500 23 (2,300) 436,200 327,150 37,676 28,257
2028  Baconlsland 396,000 14.4 (14,400) 381,600 286,200 207,553 155,665
BIMID Bethel Istand MID 1,280,000 115 (11,500) 1,268,500 951,375 179,662 134,672
2042  Bishop Tract 3,922,500 7.8 (7.800) 3,914,700 2,938,025 115,072 86,304
404 Boggs Tract 85,000 0.7 (700) 84,300 63,225 10,563 7,922
756 Bouldin Istand 731,000 18.0 (18,000) 713,000 534,750 258,853 194,141
2033  Brack Tract 748,000 10.8 (10,800) 737,200 552,900 154,292 115,719
2059  Bradford Island 330,500 74 (7.400) 323,100 242,325 132,901 99,676
BALMD Brannan-Andrus LMD 2,120,800 294 (29,400) 2,091,400 1,568,550 444,440 333,330
800 Byron Tract 2,851,000 9.7 (9,700) 2,841,300 2,130,975 142,147 106,610
2098  Cache-Haas Stough 162,000 11.0 (11,000) 151,000 113,250 111,461 83,596
CLD  Collinsville Levee District 100,000 3.7 (3,700) 96,300 72,225 56,255 42,191
2117  Coneylsland 144,500 5.4 (5,400) 139,100 104,325 78,323 58,742
2111 Deadhorse Istand 242,000 26 (2,600) 239,400 179,550 40,579 30,434
2137  Dutch Slough 607,700 38 (3.800) 603,900 452,925 59,640 44,730
538 Egbert Tract 212,000 10.6 (10,600) 201,400 151,050 150,692 113,019
2029  Empire Tract 246,000 10.5 (10,500) 235,500 176,625 150,017 112,513
773 Fabian Tract 540,000 18.8 (18.800) 521,200 390,800 271,822 203,866
2113 Faylsland 245,500 18 (1,600) 243,900 182,925 29,271 21,953
3 Grand Island 1,455,000 288 (28,800) 1,426,200 1,069,650 414,322 310,742
2060  Hasting Tract 367,000 16.0 (16,000) 351,000 263,250 228,392 171,294
2025  Holland Tract 436,000 11.0 (11,000) 425,000 318,750 159,103 119,327
799 Hotchkiss Tract 530,000 8.9 (8,900) 581,100 435,825 126,825 95,119
830 Jersey Island 1,288,000 15.5 (15,500) 1,272,500 954,375 280,483 210,362
2038  Jones Island, Lower 351,000 9.0 (9,000) 342,000 256,500 153,740 115,305
2039  Jones Island, Upper 890,000 9.3 (9,300) 880,700 660,525 163,898 122,924
2044  King Island 192,000 9.1 (9,100) 182,900 137,175 130,067 97,550
1608  Lincoln Village West 470,500 36 (3,600) 466,300 350,175 56,201 42,151
307 Lisbon 275,250 6.6 (6,600) 268,650 201,488 113,658 85,244
2027  Mandeville Island 2,720,000 143 (14,300) 2,705,700 2,029,275 286,128 214,596
2110  McCormack-Wm. Tract 217,000 8.8 (8,800) 208,200 156,150 125,792 94,344
2030  McDonald Istand 6,800,000 13.7 (13,700) 6,786,300 5,089,725 732,483 549,362
2041  Medford Island 162,000 5.9 (5.900) 156,100 117,075 84,467 - 63,350
150 Merritt Island 270,000 18.1 (18,100) 251,800 188,925 188,208 141,157
999 Netherlands 455,000 324 (32,400) 422,600 316,950 316,592 237,444
348 New Hope Tract 762,100 17.4 (17,400) 744,700 558,525 252,068 189,051
2024  Orwood/Palm Tract 1,376,000 139 (13,900) 1,362,100 1,021,575 243,173 182,380
651 Pearson District 460,000 14.1 (14,100) 445,900 334,425 201,317 150,988
2058  Pescadero District 130,000 25 (2,500) 127,500 95,625 37,586 28,190
1007  Pico Naglee 72,000 83 (8,300) 63,700 47,775 40,290 30,218
1667  Prospect Island 220,000 6.8 (6,800) 213,200 159,900 86,300 72,675
2090 Quimby Island 105,000 7.0 (7,000) 98,000 73,500 69,027 51,770
2037 Rindge Tract 301,500 15.8 (15,800) 285,700 214,275 213,738 160,304
684 Roberts Island, Lower 653,000 14.6 (14,600) 638,400 478,800 250,403 187,802
524 Roberts Island, Middle 250,500 9.7 (9.700) 240,800 180,600 139,980 104,992
544 Roberts Island, Upper 411,000 15.0 (15,000) 396,000 297,000 215,711 161,783
403 Rough & Ready Island 350,500 6.8 (6,800) 343,700 257,775 96,900 72,675
501 Ryer Island 340,000 20.6 (20,600) 319,400 239,550 238,655 178,991
2074  Sargent-Bamhart 6,533,455 35 (3,500) 6,529,855 4,897,466 187,131 140,348
341 Sherman Island 903,600 19.5 (19,500) 884,100 663,075 284,699 213,524
2115  Shima tract 119,000 6.6 (6,600) 112,400 84,300 78,396 58,797
1614  Smith Tract 445,000 238 (2,800) 442,200 331,650 46,763 35,072
2089  Stark Tract 250,000 35 (3.500) 246,500 184,875 50,659 37,994
38 Staten Island 1,235,000 246 (24,600) 1,210,400 907,800 376,040 282,030
349 Sutter Island 104,000 12.5 (12,500) 91,500 68,625 68,267 51,200
548 Terminous Tract 462,000 16.1 (16,100) 445,800 334,425 249,425 187,069
1601  Twitchell Island 465,500 11.9 (11.800) 453,600 340,200 175,653 131,740
563 Tyler Istand 552,500 229 (22,300) 529,600 397,200 332,207 249,155
1 Union Island, East 815,000 140 (14,000) 801,000 600,750 317,148 237,861
2 Union Island, West 535,000 16.2 (16,200) 518,800 389,100 234,772 176,079
556 Upper Andrus Island 192,500 1.7 (11,700) 180,800 135,600 129,338 97,004
1607  Van Sickle Island 396,500 37 (3,700) 392,800 294,600 58,607 43,955
2065 Veale Tract 133,000 5.1 (5,100) 127,900 95,925 73,067 54,800
2023  Venice Island 246,000 123 (12,300) 233,700 175,275 171,697 128,773
2040  Victoria Island 337,500 15.1 (15,100) 322,400 241,800 219,097 164,323
554 Walnut Grove 95,000 3.4 (3,400) 91,600 68,700 51,979 38,984
2026  Webb tract 381,000 129 (12,900) 368,100 276,075 186,178 139,634
828 Weber Tract 126,000 1.7 (1,700) 124,300 93,225 29,519 22,139
2072  Woodward Island 710,000 8.8 (8.800) 701,200 525,900 154,812 116,109
2119 Wright-Etmwood Tract 278,500 71 (7.100) 271,400 203,550 112,940 84,705
2068 Yolano 186,000 8.7 (8.700) 177,300 132,975 124,367 93,275
Total 71 Districts 53,275,405 788.1  (788,100) 52,487,305 39,365,479 12,000,000 9,000,000



Participating Delta Levee Maintaining Agencies Distribution List

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 1

343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Mr. Bruce Pisoni, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 3

Post Office Box 1011

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Ms. Sherri Schmitt, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 150
37783 County Road 144
Clarksburg, California 95612

Mr. Henry Matsunaga

Reclamation District No. 341

c/o Wagner & Bonsignore Engineering
2151 River Plaza Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, California 95833-4133

Mr. Frederick C. Wheeler, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 349

Post Office Box 368

Courtland, California 95615

Mr. Dante John Nomellini Jr., Secretary
Reclamation District No. 404

Post Office Box 1461

Stockton, California 95201

Mes. Allison Cherry Lafferty
Reclamation District No. 524
7540 Shoreline Drive
Stockton, California 95219

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 544
343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Mr. Douglas Chan, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 551
Post Office Box 523
Courtland, California 95615

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2

343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Mr. Brent Tadman, Manager
Reclamation District No. 38
Post Office Box 408

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Peter G. Dwyer Jr.
Reclamation District No. 307
Post Office Box 518
Clarksburg, California 95612

Ms. Laureen J. Keen

Reclamation District No. 348

1048 West Robinhood Drive, Unit 7364
Stockton, California 95267

Ms. Diane Dias, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 403
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

Ms. Stacy Boyd, Superintendent
Reclamation District No. 501
3554 State Highway 84

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Page Baldwin Jr., Manager
Reclamation District No. 536
Post Office Box 785

Rio Vista, California 94571

Mr. Dante John Nomellini Jr., Secretary
Reclamation District No. 548

Post Office Box 1461

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Bruce Pisoni, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 554
Post Office Box 984

Walnut Grove, California 85690

Page 10f4



Ms. Lori Steward, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 556
Post Office Box 1046

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Dante John Nomellini
Reclamation District No. 684
Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dan Schroeder, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 773
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Jeff Conway, Manager
Reclamation District No. 800
Post Office Box 262

Byron, California 94514

Mr. Dennis Nunn, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 830
Post Office Box 1105
Oakley, California 94561

Mr. Robert Mehlhaff, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 1007
Post Office Box 1129

Tracy, California 95378

Mr. Chris Lanzafame, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 1607
Post Office Box 350

Pittsburg, California 94565

Ms. Rhonda Olmo, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 1614
Post Office Box 4807
Stockton, California 95204

Mr. John B. Meek, Manager
Reclamation District No. 2023
1440 Arundel Court

Lodi, California 95242

Mr. Dennis Lewallen, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 563
Post Office Box 470

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 756
343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Ms. Dina Holder, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 799
Post Office Box 353

Bethel Island, California 94511

Mr. Dan Schroeder, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 828
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Jonathan Frame, Manager
Reclamation District No. 899
38563 Netherlands Road
Clarksburg, California 95612

Ms. Linda Carter, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 1601
2360 West Twitchell Island Road
Rio Vista, California 94571

Ms. Jean Knight, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 1608
Post Office Box 4857
Stockton, California 95204

Mr. Cliff Feldheim, President
Reclamation District No. 1667
Post Office Box 2382
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dante John Nomellini
Reclamation District No. 2024
Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Page20f4



Mr. Al Warren Hoslett, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2025
343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Mr. Craig Watanabe, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2027
Post Office Box 248

Holt, California 95234

Mr. Alan Coon, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2029

421 South El Dorado Street, Suite E
Stockton, California 95203

Ms. Ginger L. Hirohata, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2033
165 West Cleveland Street
Stockton, California 95204

Mr. Dante John Nomellini
Reclamation District No. 2038
Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dante John Nomellini
Reclamation District No. 2040
Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2042
343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Ms. Diane Lopez, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2058
3650 West Canal Boulevard
Tracy, California 95304

Mr. Jack N. Kuechler IV, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2060
1143 Crane Street, Suite 200
Menlo Park, California 94025

Mr. David A. Forkel

Reclamation District No. 2026
¢/o Al Warren Hoslett Law Office
343 East Main Street Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2028
343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Mr. George V. Hartmann, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2030
3425 Brookside Road, Suite A
Stockton, California 95219

Mr. Dante John Nomellini Jr., Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2037

Post Office Box 1461

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dante John Nomellini
Reclamation District No. 2039
Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dante John Nomellini Jr., Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2041

Post Office Box 1461

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Alan Coon, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2044

421 South El Dorado Street, Suite E
Stockton, California 95203

Ms. Angelia Tant, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2059
Post Office Box 1059

Oakley, California 94561

Mr. Dante John Nomellini Jr., Secretary

 Reclamation District No. 2065

Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Page 3 of 4



Mr. Thomas M. Hardesty, Manager
Reclamation District No. 2068
7178 Yolano Road

Dixon, California 95620

Mr. George V. Hartmann, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2074
3425 Brookside Road, Suite A
Stockton, California 95219

Mr. Jake Messerli, Chairman
Reclamation District No. 2090
1346 Blue Oaks Boulevard
Roseville, California 95678

Ms. Edda Davis-Jenkerson, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2110

Post Office Box 408

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Dante John Nomellini Jr., Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2113

Post Office Box 1461

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dante John Nomellini
Reclamation District No. 2117
Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Ms. Jean Knight, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2126
Post Office Box 4776
Stockton, California 95204

Ms. Vicki Hale -
Brannan Andrus Levee Maintenance District
Post Office Box 338 :

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Samuel Liberati, Chairman
Collinsville Levee District

3062 Miller Drive

Fairfield, California 94534

Mr. Dante John Nomellini
Reclamation District No. 2072
Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2089
343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Mr. Thomas M. Hardesty, Manager
Reclamation District No. 2098
7178 Yolano Road

Dixon, California 95620

Mr. Daniel Wilson, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2111
Post Office Box 248

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Dan Schroeder, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2115
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dante John Nomellini
Reclamation District No. 2119
Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Al Warren Hoslett, Secretary
Reclamation District No. 2137
343 East Main Street, Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Mr. Anthony Berzinas, President
Bethel Island Improvement District
Post Office Box 244, 3085 Stone Road
Bethel Island, California 94511

Page 4of 4



ITEM 9



President William Mendelson of Reclamation District 828, Weber Tract:

[ have levee protection/safety issues that [ would like addressed regarding the homeless
encampment on Shimizu drive, located under the Interstate 5 Bridge which crosses the Smith
Canal. This neglected, vacant public property has become a liability to the surrounding
neighborhood because it is a garbage dumping grounds and attracts homeless transients, vandals,
criminals, parolees, drug users, drug paraphernalia, prostitutes, and smells like feces throughout
the day and night. Often, there are controlled fires which I’ve seen used as primitive heating and
cooking methods which creates a fire hazard risk to the bridge and a dangerous safety risk to
children. I’ve often seen cars parked on the levee with smoke coming from vehicles, drinking in
cars, and have even heard female screaming which I reported to both local Fire Dept. and
Stockton Police, respectively.

My understanding is that The City of Stockton has an ordinance in place “to protect
neighborhoods from becoming blighted through the lack of adequate maintenance and security of
vacant buildings and properties, S.M.C. section 15.32.” As a neighboring property owner in the
community, I have been denied full use and enjoyment of my property and have realized
retarding appreciation of real property value due to the disruption of neighborhood stability this
has caused. This has caused compromised our community’s safety and has caused me great
financial harm since 2012.

In addition to the aforementioned criminal and health concerns, I have flooding concerns
about how this homeless encampment is compromising the integrity and safety of our levees so |
am also forwarding this letter to the Central Valley Flood Protection Board and Reclamation
District 828, Weber Tract. | have seen instances where they burn vegetation along the side of the
levee and there is evidence of holes dug out.

The issues that I have are with the City of Stockton and the local Reclamation District 828 for
failing to enforce these codes and ordinances. It seems there have been long-term negligence
with enforcement and no apparent future plan to come into compliance. I was shocked to learn
that this has been reported already since I can testify with pictures that this has been an ongoing
problem since at least 2012.

The public safety concerns of the 15 Bridge will be forwarded to Cal Trans, California
Highway Patrol, and San Joaquin County Sheriff’s Office.

President William Mendelson, I have already received acknowledgement of the issue. Please
describe, in detail, why nothing has been about it, what will be done going forward and when?

Sincerely,

Brandon Marino
1607 W. Walnut St.
Stockton, CA 95203
Phone:2097476018



KD go¢

STATE OF CALIFORNIA = CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Govermnor

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
1416 NINTH STREET, P.O. BOX 942836

SACRAMENTO, CA 94236-0001

(916) 653-5791

September 19, 2016

To: Participants of the Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Program

Subject: Release of the Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Program 2016
Guidelines

| am pleased to announce that the Central Valley Flood Protection Board (Board)
approved the Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Program 2016 Guidelines (2016
Guidelines) on August 26, 2016. The Guidelines set forth the requirements for State
financial assistance to local agencies and guide the administration of the Subventions
Program. The 2016 Guidelines incorporate recent legislative changes to the Water
Code, clarify the 2011 Guidelines, and address recent issues and concermns.

The Delta Levees Maintenance Subventions Program 2016 Guidelines will apply to the
Subventions applications starting in 2017, and are available at the following DWR
website:

http://www.water.ca.gov/floodsafe/fessro/deltalevees/subventions/

Please direct any questions regarding the Subventions Program, including general
information, to myself or Sandra Maxwell of my staff at (916) 480-5378.

Sincerely,

//7 R
L~
Ms. Andrea\lf Lobato, P.E., Manager
Delta Levees Office

cc: (See attached distribution list)
Mr. Jim Starr, Department of Fish and Wildlife



Mr. Page Baldwin, Jr.
Reclamation District No. 536
Post Office Box 785

Rio Vista, California 94571

Mr. Robert Calone
Reclamation District No. 2122
293 Pueblo Drive

Pittsburg, California 94565

Mr. Douglas Chan

Reclamation District No. 551
Post Office Box 123

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Jeff Conway
Reclamation District No. 800
Post Office Box 262

Byron, California 94514

Mr. Henry N. Kuechler, IV
Reclamation District No. 2060
1143 Crane Street, Suite 200
Menlo Park, California 94025

Ms. Diane Dias

Reclamation District No. 403
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. David A. Forkel

Reclamation District No. 2026
¢/o Al Warren Hoslett Law Office
343 East Main Street Suite 815
Stockton, California 95202

Ms. Vicki Hale

Brannan Andrus Levee Maintenance District

Post Office Box 338
Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Thomas M. Hardesty

Reclamation District Nos. 2068 and 2098
7178 Yolano Road

Dixon, California 95620

Mr. Douglas Hemly
Reclamation District No. 755
Post Office Box 446
Courtland, California 95615

Distribution List

Ms. Stacy Boyd

Reclamation District No. 501
3554 State Highway 84

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Ms. Linda Carter

Reclamation District No. 1601
2360 West Twitchell Island Road
Rio Vista, California 94571

Mr. Clarence Chu

Reclamation District No. 369
Post Office Box 987

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Alan Coon

Reclamation District Nos. 2029 and 2044
421 South El Dorado Street, Suite E
Stockton, California 95203

Ms. Edda Davis-Jenkerson
Reclamation District No. 2110
Post Office Box 408

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Peter G. Dwyer, Jr.
Reclamation District No. 307
Post Office Box 518
Clarksburg, California 95612

Mr. Marc R. Frelier
Reclamation District No. 2118
Post Office Box 1267
Hollister, California 95024

Mr. Samuel Liberati
Collinsville Levee District
3062 Miller Drive
Fairfield, California 94534

Mr. George V. Hartmann

Reclamation District Nos. 2030 and 2074
3425 Brookside Road, Suite A

Stockton, California 95219

Ms. Ginger L. Hirohata
Reclamation District No. 2033
165 West Cleveland Street
Stockton, California 95204



Mr. Al Warren Hoslett

Reclamation District Nos. 1, 2, 544, 756, 2025, 2028,
2042, 2089, and 2137

343 East Main Street, Suite 815

Stockton, California 95202

Ms. Diane Lopez

Reclamation District No. 2058
3650 West Canal Boulevard
Tracy, California 95304

Mr. Jake Messerli
Reclamation District No. 2090
1346 Blue Oaks Boulevard
Roseville, California 95678

Ms. Jean Knight

Reclamation District No. 1608
Post Office Box 4857
Stockton, California 95204

Mr. Chris Lanzafame
Reclamation District No. 1607
Post Office Box 350

Pittsburg, California 94565

Mr. Kenneth J. Machado
Reclamation District No. 2104
303 North San Pedro Street
San Jose, California 95110

Mr. Robert Mehlhaff
Reclamation District No. 1007
Post Office Box 1129

Tracy, California 95378

Mr. Dante John Nomellini, Jr.

Reclamation District Nos. 404, 548, 2037, 2041, 2065,
and 2113

Post Office Box 1461

Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Dennis Nunn
Reclamation District No. 830
Post Office Box 1105

Oakley, California 94561

Ms. Sherri Schmitt
Reclamation District No. 150
37783 County Road 144
Clarksburg, California 95612

Ms. Laureen J. Keen
Reclamation District No. 348

1048 West Robinhood Drive, Unit 7364

Stockton, California 95267

Ms. Jean Knight

Reclamation District No. 2126
Post Office Box 4776
Stockton, California 95204

Ms. Rhonda Olmo
Reclamation District No. 1614
Post Office Box 4807
Stockton, California 95204

Ms. Allison Cherry Lafferty
Reclamation District No. 524
7540 Shoreline Drive
Stockton, California 95219

Mr. Anthony Berzinas

Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District
Post Office Box 244, 3085 Stone Road

Bethel Island, California 94511

Mr. John B. Meek
Reclamation District No. 2023
1440 Arundel Court

Lodi, California 95242

Mr. Juan Mercado, Jr.
Reclamation District No. 341
Post Office Box 140

Isleton, California 95641

Mr. Dante John Nomellini

Reclamation District Nos. 684, 2024, 2038, 2039, 2040,

2072, 2116, 2117, and 2119
Post Office Box 1461
Stockton, California 95201

Ms. Cathy Old

Reclamation District No. 2086
11292 N. Alpine Road
Stockton, California 95212

Mr. Bruce Pisoni
Reclamation District No. 3
Post Office Box 1011
Walnut Grove, California 95690



Mr. Bruce Pisoni

Reclamation District No. 554
Post Office Box 984

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Ms. Lori Steward

Reclamation District No. 556
Post Office Box 1046

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Ms. Angelia Tant

Reclamation District No. 2059
Post Office Box 1059

Qakley, California 94561

Mr. Jonathan Frame
Reclamation District No. 999
38563 Netherlands Road
Clarksburg, California 95612

Mr. Daniel Wilson

Reclamation District No. 2111
Post Office Box 248

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Craig Watanabe
Reclamation District No. 2027
Post Office Box 248

Holt, California 95234

Milani & Associates
Attn: Michael Milani
P.O. Box 5966
Concord, CA 94524

MBK Engineers
455 University Avenue, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95825-6579

Siegried Engineering, Inc.

Attn: Anthony J. Lopez

3244 Brookside Road, Suite 100
Stockton, CA 95219

Wagner & Bonsignor

Consulting Civil Engineer

Attn: Mr. Henry Matsunaga
2151 River Plaza Drive, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95833

Mr. Dan Schroeder

Reclamation District Nos. 773, 828, and 2115

Post Office Box 20
Stockton, California 95201

Mr. Brent Tadman

Reclamation District No. 38
Post Office Box 408

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Ms. Dina Holder

Reclamation District No. 799
Post Office Box 353

Bethel Island, California 94511

Mr. Frederick C. Wheeler
Reclamation District No. 349
Post Office Box 368
Coutrland, California 95615

Mr. Daniel Wilson

Reclamation District No. 563
Post Office Box 470

Walnut Grove, California 95690

Mr. Cliff Feldheim
Reclamation District No. 1667
Post Office Box 2382
Stockton, California 95201

HDR Engineering, Inc.
2365 Iron Point, Suite 300
Folsom, CA 95630-8709

Kjeldsen, Sinnock, and Neudeck, Inc.

P.O. Box 844
Stockton, CA 95201-0844

Green Mountain Engineering
Attn: Dominick Gulli

1314 Paloma Avenue
Stockton, CA 95209

DCC Engineering

Attn: Mr. Gil Labrie

P.0. Box 929

Walnut Grove, CA 95690



Giuliani & Kull, Inc.
Attn: Chad Tienken
440S. Yosemite Avenue
Oakdale, CA 95361

County of Sacramento Department of Water Resources
Attn: Mr. George H. Booth

827 7th Street, Room 391

Sacramento, CA 95814

County of Sacramento Public Works Agency
Attn: Mr. Mike Johnson

827 7th Street, Room 301

Sacramento, CA 95814

Linda Heffelinger
15258 Murieta South Parkway
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683






9102 80 435

of&















ITEM 10



RD 828: MASTER CALENDAR

JANUARY

e Board Meeting — 3" Thursday at 8:30 a.m.
e Adopt Subventions Agreement Resolution
e Election of Officers

FEBRUARY

e Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date
e Update Document Retention Policy

MARCH
APRIL

e April 1: Form 700s due
e Board Meeting — 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m.

MAY
JUNE
JULY

Board Meeting — 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m.

Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year

Adopted Annual Budget

Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor’s Office
Adopt Notice of Exemptions Resolution

AUGUST

e August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of
current assessment: Indefinite).

e August 1: Insurance renewal

e Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties

¢ In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)

SEPTEMBER

e Inelection years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

¢ In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

1005028-2



OCTOBER

e Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 month prior to election).

e Board Meeting — 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m.

NOVEMBER
e Election.

DECEMBER

e New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year.

Term of Current Board Members:

Name Term Commenced Term Ends

Bill Mendelson First Friday 12/2013 First Friday of 12/2017
Debbie Provost First Friday 12/2015 First Friday of 12/2019
Robert G. Merdinger First Friday 12/2015 First Friday of 12/2019

No Expiration on Assessment

1005028-2




